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GENERAL INFORMATION MEMORANDUM

ISD-GI 16-74

TO: ISD Employees

From: Sean Pearson, Deputy Secretary, ISDée

Re: Selection of New County Director for Eddy-Carlsbad
Date: October 19, 2016

This memorandum is to announce the selection of Olivia Calderon as the new County
Director at the Eddy County Income Support Division office in Carlsbad. We are pleased to
have Olivia fill this position, as she brings with her a wealth of experience, dedication and
professionalism.

Olivia received her BA in Psychology & Sociology from Eastern NM University in Portales. Prior to
coming to work with ISD she held positions in both the Restaurant and Gas & Oil Refinement
industries. She enjoys open sea free-diving where she strives to test her endurance and induige her love
of the sport of spearfishing.. .just kidding, but she does have an exceilent sense of humor and is active
in the lives of her three children — two of whom are avid wrestlers. She also teaches catechism at her
church.

Olivia was hired by HSD in 2002 as a MAWC Temporary Worker. In 2009 she was promoted to the
position of Line Manager at the Carlsbad office having prior served six years as an FAA and FAA 1.

Olivia will begin her new duties effective October 22, 2016.

Please join me in congratulating and welcoming Olivia Calderon to her new position as County
Director.
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